' Buopeen gixoq
INOH43T3L ‘pEoy suancqisy fze-7ic SS3IHOAV
TUERT CASd 1938 sTIAY qor IISSIVHINMO LNISIHA
sdows SN LNISIHL

3IN3IH3I43H dVIN

NOILYWHOaINI 3TL1L
Buzsteaz jo A1 VIHY INFWNHIADD IVION

=i e =T
. ,, 3333318 ITTANgo - §SIHAAY
(SprELiaTeEs ISUI0]] JayaTR 192335 213y IWYN 30V 1d
Viva NOILVYIIJILNIQl

__m.l..l op el Beyy
.n._._..E_uu __:r_u_uéwn a._._..z_.._.uu

Oy #pi

—h.n ﬁ PRRIDIAY DEIHET T
|24 A 0 ARG O BRn | e ey

np Ay
Bhy ey
PAUNDD Vol noerbeay il ping M aouipy

FFILG FUDTN o eeiiiBoy
L wnL e abel e amniing D

374 IAILLVOIN

~

S3LON H3IHLO

58T Ut Ajdsdezd jyBnosg wos pue [ISIIRI, T [EEUITH
SINY4NIDO/SHINMO LNYDIAINDIS LNINDISANS

“ahal souls spaedses Sy 231s

patdnooo sugydels uyop (5] LNYINI20/{SIHINAMO TYNIDIHO

‘RpEZFlle S3UcAy dous

‘uaoxb pajuted

SNOILIOY/SNOILLYHI LY/ SHHOM LNINDISINs

ANTYA LOYHINOD/ILYWILS3

1auasagay
STGT™2 NOILIONHLISNOD 40 (513 1va

(BIUBIBLBH
*3DIL0N H3aN3TL

@duasajay
SAIAVHL/SLSI LYY/ SNYSILHY 1¥dIDNIHd

taoudlejay
‘H3anng

1B0UBIBYBY
INIDITHO NDISI0/(S) LOT LIHOHY

TETOASUMNON UL DABMADE :JOIH3d HO 3TALS

(=ausdajay} AHOLSIH TwHNLD m_._._Iumd__L

LET F=USs

UHERUHLE ) ruoifay Buoiman

OROTIES 20 ALID  WIHY LNIWNHIAOD 1vI01

[(ECAVAITYS d9IMM0I) LEWEWVW LIITHIS 3TE8s ANYN 337d

133HS NOILYLNIWNDOQA S30V1d J1H0LSIH




.................. b e e YT U011 13 Ba) L TE-CG0 ST31 “6T2% | fupTaas ageq y

d-qe zomgng T Y1093 TUSIYIUBRLUCH SSTOOT — NQILYLINIWNIOA

zzgstbay usTssTumol TSuocibey Buotaen

SIHUNSYIW FAILIFLOHd ‘SNOILVAONIWNOI3YH

gasywva [] da3e3LIV [ Mo [ HOIH ]
ALIHOILNI

SNINY [] Q31vHOIN3Lia [J divd [ 0009 K  AN3ITT30XE [
NOILIaONOD

OTHOM [] IWNOILYN [ 31vis [ TwNOoi93d [0 Wwo01 G
FONVIIH4INDIS

fenes Ayoses ) O

‘pnEs BeTspun o pue sdesumol Ty 3

peayd (BN ND 40 Jusudojensp “weanbe po Benddg PUBLOCW) BE Y Uo oo Buoat 1) @
pEmARRUY PO pOET RS (0 0 psoy Buieq o ssbuep u)

‘pemijanad pelu0) OU LDIIUN) 40 TR0 sd "W oiERd Te go ARs B |0 oY jROBUCLED $1] [T]

* b L P ER TS ey | Oy mal e 40 )

A0 N4 40 IINYIAINDIS

*YAOMYUTTD A paSeaIdESD AJTIDSIUT  “MODUTA DopTOU
=yole YITs Avg TeIjuss 'SBUTRTNOW pUPR Sositos BuTals Ispusa

JUSWad YITH HOTIG pel Io JoaIys deyburisyn ~aul doys =i
PUE BUITIFIIS SSRPOTOUT USTHM. 1328135 T34 IC SDTs UISRN0s

syl Uo 200818811 UBRTPIBMDE e Jo 33ed IuBoTITuETS ¥

*BUTpTINg STUR JUSUMSOD
Arajenbaps 03 AJesssosu &g [IIM NIoM UDaAESSsd JAayland

‘GGET ‘AEH OTIO0D puw DucTEaD o AXOASTH ¥ UM TITUMMOZE

MNOILY LD S31ON JIHdYHD0Ig GNY $30N3H343H ZD_._..q,._.EmE_.__u_Onm_k
SNOTEED 40 RLIOD Y3IHY LNIWNHIACD TVYIOD]

(SO¥YAZTIYS NEWEOE) IMMMVK IZTHIS ATNAE JWYN 30Vd



City of Geelong Urban Conservation Study
Significant Sites

Burns & Sparrow’s Geelong Market, later
Burns’ Market

100-108 Ryrie Street

History

This site transtormed from a single-storey shop, some
brick offices, sheds and covered vards, in 1905, to the
following by 1906: a brick shop, brick office stables and
saleyards (Burns & Sparrow, auctionsers); a second
brick office (1. Brownhill, printer and publisher); two
upper-level offices (William Cleverdon, architect and
surveyor); three more upper-leve] offices (Joseph Henrv
Grey, a public notary and gencral agent); and a sith
first-floor office (John Fairbairn, inspector of Public
Works).!

The local press noted that Robinson Burns & Sparrow
were engaged in providing a new front to their Ryrie
Street premises in 1905, When the building was con-
nected Lo the sewer in 1916, the ‘agent’ for the work was
William Cleverdon, making it highly probable that he was
the architect for this building, as well as the former Har-
vey Dann & Co. building adjoining.’

The firm Burns & Sparrow had evalved from Robinson
Burns & Sparrow (formed in 1881-2) who, in turn, had

come from Robinson & Cullen, with offices in Ryrie
Street? The parapel suggests an 1850s start for this firm.
After Burns (1.1} & Sparrow (E.R.), the building
remained with 1.J. Burns well into the 1940s (a1 102 Ryrie
Street), eventually becoming H. Jacobs' property in the
1950s.° The following quote from the Geelong Adver-
tisertl May 1889 describes one of the early upgrades of
the premises:

Mesor Robineon, Bums and Sparrow wito, since they Aave become
the sole cwners of the old cxoblished safe yards in Ryrie Street have
g}j;-:md vy gmzn'mfmumnu, hm*erccm;ﬁ!fmrmedm cr;;lmdiuw
oF £506 it making their preamises very attractive lo the farming cfasses
sind trieders.

The enimnee (o the yards ffom Farie Siret for a distanee of 1200 by
awidth of £0f karbeen covered over by an arched roofof corigaied
g, ard it fomms now s emidmennd approacl o the premises, where
the Becken and undeokien horses are kepi for sule. This afforeds spleredid
gl for evay person hmﬁf to visit the yards during all Hnds of
weather, and the sheds are well lighted and vemglaed,

The old or sties wsed for the pig deparoment of the vard have boon
remaoved and in their place 22 subsiantial pig pers have been con-
srucied. Thoye are of lage dimendons, fooving asphalted
throughout, water laid ‘on 0 each pen, and o comploe amerm of
effectve draingge adopred,

Everytiting about the place is new, and Mesws, Trovena ard Gubly, the
conmacory have jesly carmed the wrns af commenidation paseed on
thetr work by persons whe Rave considerable OUSIMEss Mansacnony at
the vardr, The salesmen and proprictors of the yards have fr con

RB1%s, 231F; RR190G, 12315 D1905,1910
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ternplaton the picking up of the presont maal rogdway leading up the
yard to Linfe Ryre Swrees and having a tan track made, an tmprovement
the advantage of which will be admied by il interetted in the business

Ar present there is a cottage in the centre of the vards, which obscures
the caple peny from persone approaching from the fvie Smeer
TR It i itended af no dianr dare o remeve this obtoryction
LT e
compleie of their kind in the coloy, PR
Typical 1930s ground-level shopfront/office tenants in-
cluded A Devine & Co. estate agents (100), James H
Palmer, house agent (104), Benjamin Thomas tailor (106)
and, upstairs in Sale Yard Chambers, Fred Suffield an
accountant, King & Wellington, undertakers, and H T
Nicholls, a manufacturing jeweller'. Nearer 1940, the
Bank of New South Wales were in 100, a sharebroker JH
Palmer in 104 and, in the offices, the British Ex-Service
Legion, among others”.
Constructed in the 19th century manner of auclioneers
offices and salcyards combined and allowing all types of
produce to be dispatched under the one roof, the obvious
problems of the presence of stockyards (including horse
and pig pens) in a developing commercial centre appear
to have determined their eventual end as salevards.
However, they remain an unusual surviving use, the Mel-
bournc Meat Market being another large private market
hall, {cf. municipal market halls).
An unusual part of the Burns' Market operations was the
ship's bell (Lightning) used 1o atiract buyers’ attention
alter being salvaged in 1870 The other bell served 1o
summons the faithful at Romsey Presbyterian Church.
The architect, Cleverdon's work centred on Geelong and
Melbourne, the latter area dominating where his adapta-
tion of the English Queen Anne is often impressive, (see
former house pair, corner Wellington and Berry Streets,
East Mclbourne).

Description

Pictured in 1918, the market has changed little by com-
parison, since ils erection; changes being predictably at
ground level * Composed, like Harvey Dann, as two red
brick pedimented bays either side of the main entrance
hay, this building, because of its function, had a more
dramatic ground-level than Harvey Dann, with a tall car-
riage-“fajf {adorned with decorative iron gates) providing
the main axis of the compaosition. However, the mixed
shop, office and market use also provided for an unusually
diverse ground-level, with a timber-framed shopfront at
its castern end (equipped with an iron street verandah),
the carriage-way main entrance, a typical office section
(with architraved window openings), and finally, another
timber-framed shopfront which, because of Brownhill’s
printing business, had painted glass.

Segment-arch windows at first floor level differ in width
to lend a ceniral emphasis, each pair centred on a gabled
or ‘balustraded’ parapet bay above. Of particular note is
the central vaised entablature and its pressed cement
‘SALEYARDS RYRIE STREET’ message, also the
glazed tiles used to augment the facade’s emphasis on
natural finishes, (brick, ccment and terra-cotta) after the

prevailing Arts & Crafls manner, Internally, iron (russes
suppaort an impressive vaulted space, created in the 1880s,
over the former stockyards,

External Integrity

The shopfronts and verandah have been replaced in part
or totally, However, sufficient remains of the shopfront
framing and plinth to allow their restoration.  Similarly,
photographic documentation supports reconstruction of
the street verandah. Recent sand blasting has damaged
the glazed tiles, roughened the brick surface and caused
total mortar joint replacement.

Streetscape

Similar to the Harvey Dann building {(by the same ar-
chitect), the two provide the core of a valuable mainly
Edwardian commercial streetseape and Geelong's best
commercial archilectural group which commences at
Gheringhap Street with Leggo's Building, (see precinet
53).

Signilicance

Historically, as a market place it has the prominence of a
public building frequented by many over its many years
of operation and as a use-type (privately owned market
hall) it has become rare.

Architecturally, it is individually significant and one of a
significant pair by the architect, William Cleverdon, also
part of the city's best period commercial streetscape.
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